Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 11:21 AM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP / SJZ 9281R / 285312 / SEEK MANDATE
Dear Sirs

Please proceed

Thanks with regards
Fievel Foo

Executive, Claim Services (Motor)
D: +65 6012 1335 | Fievel Foo@sg.msig-asia.com

@ vsic

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | Co. Reg. No.200412212G | msig.com.sq

AMemberof BVYRYANRN INSURANCE GROUP
5% Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 1:13 PM

To: Fievel Foo <Fievel _Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: TP /SJZ 9281R / 285312 / SEEK MANDATE

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Fievel ,
Enclosed herewith SJZ 9281R report.
Please let us have your approval.

Photos uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.



Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



